
From: BoardSec
To: Janet Sakauye
Subject: FW: EB-2016-0245: Union Gas Limited, Application for natural gas distribution, transmission and storage rates

effective January 1, 2017
Date: November-03-16 10:47:35 AM

-----Original Message-----
From: Michael Buonaguro [mailto:mrb@mrb-law.com]
Sent: November-03-16 10:14 AM
To: Brett, Thomas
Cc: BoardSec; Lawrie Gluck; Michael Millar; Janet Sakauye; CRipley@spectraenergy.com; Crawford G.
Smith; Marion.Fraser@rogers.com; jgirvan@uniserve.com; Randy Aiken; Mark Rubenstein;
jay.shepherd@canadianenergylawyers.com; wmcnally@opsba.org; Michael Janigan; Mark Garner;
miriam.heinz@ieso.ca; regulatory@kitchener.ca; jaya.chatterjee@kitchener.ca; Dwayne Quinn;
spainc@rogers.com; bradyyauch@consumerpolicyinstitute.org; DavidMacIntosh@nextcity.com;
David.Butters@appro.org; jwolnik@elenchus.ca; Lisa@demarcoallan.com; vderose@blg.com;
paul.clipsham@cme-mec.ca; eblanchard@blg.com; srahbar@igua.ca;
egdregulatoryproceedings@enbridge.com; ian.mondrow@gowlingwlg.com; vyoung@aegent.ca;
laura.vansoelen@gowlingwlg.com; matthew_ducharme@transcanada.com;
jtaylor@ontariogreenhouse.com; paul.kerr@shell.com; nick@sixnatgas.com;
roman_karski@transcanada.com; lisa_deabreu@transcanada.com
Subject: Re: EB-2016-0245: Union Gas Limited, Application for natural gas distribution, transmission and
storage rates effective January 1, 2017

I am writing to advise the Board that, having reviewed the application and the early interrogatories filed
by Board Staff and LPMA, we are content that any interrogatories we may have asked have been
covered within the early interrogatories filed by Board Staff and LPMA.

Michael R. Buonaguro
mrb@mrb-law.com
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